
Dear  
 

  

Re: Freedom of Information Request 

Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding IVF 
services within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 

Request/Response: 

1. Please tell me what your policy is on funding IVF treatment?

Please see the link below

http://www.southportandformbyccg.nhs.uk/media/1214/final-infertility-policy-27082015-
sfccg.pdf

2. Has this policy changed in the last 12 months? If yes, please give me details of the previous
policy.

No, the last change was implemented in April 2015

3. Are plans being considered to change the policy? If yes, please give me details of the
proposed changes.

NHS Southport and Formby CCG will be reviewing the policy in the next few months
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